## **Ahmad Nawaz**

Regular Visiting Faculty

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: rohail.afzal@hotmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ahmad Nawaz is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Ahmad Nawaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Project Management COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2012
MSc in Defence & Strategic Studies  National Defense University , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023 - 2023
<b>Director</b> Strategic Plans Division	2014 - 2021
Coy Comd/Instr CI-B	1996 - 1998
вм	1994 - 1995
Coy Comd/2IC	1992 - 1994
Instructor Class C	1987 - 1990
Coy Offr/Adjt	1982 - 1987
Commissioned Officer Pakistan Army	1980 - 2014